
Memorandum 
MONTEREY REGIONAL 

W ASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRlCT 

DATE: JANUARY 22, 2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: General Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda lnformation for the January 22, 2021 Board Meeting 

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

JANUARY AUTHORITY MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M. (IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING AUTHORITY MEETING) 

ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 

WELCOME NEW BOARD MEMBERS 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on matters not appearing on the Agenda may do so now. 

Please limit comments to a maximum ofthree (3) minutes. The public may comment on any other 

matter listed on the agenda at the time the matter is being considered by the Board. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
These matters inelude routine financial and administrative aetions, which are usually approved 

by a single majority vote. lndividual items may be removed from Consent for discussion and 

action. 

l) Approve Minutes of December 4, 2020 Regular Board Meeting.

2) Approve Report of Disbursements, and Board and Employee Reimbursements for

November/December 2020.

3) Receive Report on December 2, 2020and January 13, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting.

4) Receive Report on December 2, 2020 and January 13, 2021 Personnel Committee Meeting.

5) Adopt Resolution of Appreciation (2021-01) for Outgoing Director Jane Parker










